Proactive Disclosure of Expenses

Bonnie DuPont, Board Chair, Board of Governors

CALGARY
Overview
ltem # [Date Description Amount
1. March 26, 2015 Travel to Edmonton to attend Provincial $488.51
Government Budget 2015 announcement.
2. April 1, 2015 Travel to Edmonton to attend A Celebration of $413.96

Community in honor of Indira Samarasekera,
President and Vice-Chancellor, University of
Alberta.

3. May 1, 2, 2015 Travel to Montreal to attend the Annual $2,069.63
Canadian University Boards Association (CUBA)
conference.




Proactive Disclosure of Expenses
Bonnie DuPont, Board Chair, Board of Governors
For the Period April 1, 2015 to May 31, 2015

UNIVERSITY OF

CALGARY

Detail for Travel Expenses

Travel Expenses-ltem 1 Detail

For Bonnie DuPont, Board Chair, Board of Governors
Description/Purpose Travel to Edmonton to attend the Provincial Government of Alberta Budget
2015 announcement.
Date March 26, 2015
Destination Edmonton, Alberta
Type of Expense Airfare* | Other Transport**| Hotel Meals Other Total
Amount $460.16 $28.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $488.51
Notes Airfare*: Booking Ref.: PYQW7Z.
Other Transport**: Parking at Calgary airport.




Cherie Tutt
m

From: Cherie Tutt

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 4:12 PM

To: Bonnie DuPont

Subject: Air Canada - 26-Mar: Calgary - Edmonton (booking ref: PYQW?7Z) - seat selected

Dear Bonnie,
Please find attached your boaoking confirmation for your trip to Edmonton.

Best wishes,
Cherie

From: Air Canada [mailto:confirmation@aircanada.ca]

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 4:11 PM

To: Board Chair

Subject: Air Canada - 26-Mar: Calgary - Edmonton (booking ref: PYQW72Z) - seat selected

*xEEXE PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *****%

AIR CANADA

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page

for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim

or payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for Scan this ©
choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on creciin at an,

board. Air Canada check in
kigsk,

@_ Access your personalized SR T SRR S
&S|  Air Canada travel information &

Booking Information



Booking Reference:| PYQW7Z | Customer Care

S e Air Canada
1-888-247-2262
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. Departures
Main Contact: 1-888-422-7533
Ms Bonnie Dupont
s.17(1)
Online Services
Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select seats*).
Select Seats
Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way
Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or emait.
Flight Arrivals & Departures - check cnline if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.
* Can my booking be changed anline?
Flight Itinerary
- . . Fare
Flight From To Stops Duration Aircraft Type
Edmonton,
Calgary (YYC) Edmonton Int'l
AC8138' Thu 26-Mar 2015 (YEG) 0 Ohr55 DH4 Flex, V
10:30 Thu 26-Mar 2015
11:25
Edmonton,
Edmonton Int'| Calgary (YYC) Flex
ACB8155!' (YEG}) Thu 26-Mar 2015 0 Ohr56 DH3 —U’
Thu 26-Mar 2015 20:26
19:30

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Ms Bonnie Dupont : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142146328107

Frequent Flyer Prog : None Meal Preference : None
Payment Card: s.17(1) Special Needs: None
Seat Selection: AC8138 9D , AC8155 7D

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charges

Departing Flight - Flex 142.00
Return Flight - Flex 198.00
Surcharges 24.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 60.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001) 21.91
Air Travellers Security Charge {(ATSC) 14.25
Total before options (per passenger) 460.16
Number of passengers x1




Total withoptions ~ 460.16
Travel Insurance (declined) 0.00

Grand Total - Canadian dollars $460.16

Payment Information

s.17(1)

Credit/Debit Card - Amount paid: $460.16
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $460.16 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number{s): 0142146328107

enRoute City Guide

Edmonton

Sitting on the 53rd parallel, Edmonton is the most northern city in the Americas with a population
of over one million. Though it does feel northerly, it doesn't feel particularly crowded, maybe
because it straddles the North Saskatchewan River to create the largest urban green space in
North America...

I3l Read the complete quide

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Calgary (YYC) To Edmonton (YEG) - Flex
Return Flight Edmonton (YEG) To Calgary (YYC) - Flex

Changes:

[}

(]

Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours
prior to departure.

Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at a fiat fee of
$75 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability). Same-day flights only.
Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa, on
flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto
Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports
(connecting flights excluded).

Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

Canceliations:

o]
=)
<

o)

Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
the unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original
tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee per direction, per passenger,
plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and advance
purchase requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year
period from the original date of ticket issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any
residual amount will be forfeited.

Customers who ne-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.

Complimentary advance standard seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Express
(operated by Jazz), subject to availability.

Up to 24 hours after the purchase of a new ticket, Air Canada will cancel your ticket and provide
a full refund without penalty.




ZONE 2

DUPONT BONNIE

@ FLEX ECOMONY/ECONOMIQUE FLEX Frequent Flyer/Voyageur assidu  Cabin/Cabine
ETKT0142146328107 E75K Y
Fiight/{¥ol Date From/De 0 Destination F1ight /Yol
AC 8138 26MAR CALGARY EDMONTON-YEG  AC 8138
EDMONTON-YEG

Seat[PTace

Boarding Tine{Heure d'enbarquenent 10 :006ate/Porte C50seat/p1ace 09D 09D AISLE/COULOIR

—— Remarks/Observations

Departure TinefHeure de depart 10:30 it

Airline Use/A usage interne 0007 YYCOR1875 AIR CANADA @

A STAR ALLIANGCE MEMBER ;0‘,
MEMEAE DU RESEAU STAR ALLIANGE &%

Boarding Pass | Carte d’accés a bord



DUPONT BONNIE ZONE 2

FLEX ECONOMY/ECONOMIGUE FLEX Frequent Fiyer/Voyageur assidu

Cabin/Cabine

ETKT0142146328107 E75K Y
Flight/vol From/De o Destination Flight fvol
AC 8155 26MAR EDMONTON-YEG CALGARY AC 8155
CALGARY
'~ Seat/Place

Boarding Time/Heure d’ embar quement 19'00 Gate/Porte Seat/Place 07D 07D AISLE/COULOIR

Remarks/Observations

Depar ture Time/Heure de depart 19:30

Airline Use/A usage interne 0021 YYC206225

AIR CANADA @

A STAR ALLIANGCE MEMBER v‘,
MEMBRE DU RESEAU STAR ALLIANCE &2

Boarding Pass | Carte d'accés 3 bord




RECEIPT
GST NO. R122556194

EXIT No. A103
IN: 03/26/15 29:86
ouT: 03/26/15 2047
DURATION: @ 11: 41

PAID: § 18.3%
(65T INCLUDED)

vish

5.17(1)

REF. a7
THANE YOU FOR
YOUR VI8IT

Calgary intarnational Airport Parkade



Proactive Disclosure of Expenses
Bonnie DuPont, Board Chair, Board of Governors

For the Period April 1, 2015 to May 31, 2015

UNIVERSITY OF

CALGARY

Detail for Travel Expenses

Travel Expenses-Item 2 Detail

For Bonnie DuPont, Board Chair, Board of Governors
Description/Purpose Travel to Edmonton to attend A Celebration of Community in honor of Indira
Samarasekera, President and Vice-Chancellor, University of Alberta.
Date April 1, 2015
Destination Edmonton, Alberta
Type of Expense Airfare* | Other Transport**| Hotel Meals Other Total
Amount $385.61 $28.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $413.96
Notes Airfare*: Booking Ref.: NXF77E.
Other Transport**: Parking at Calgary airport.




Cherie Tutt
“

s.17(1)
From: Bonnie DuPont
Sent: Saturday, April 04, 2015 1:53 PM
To: Cherie Tutt
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 01-Apr: Calgary - Edmonton {booking ref: NXF77E)

The other ticket...will also bring this Boarding pass in when I get back.

B

Begin forwarded message:
From: Board Chair ="

To: Bonnie DuPont

Subject: Air Canada - 01-Apr: Calgary - Edmonton (booking ref: NXF77E)
Date: March 24, 2015 at 4:06:28 PM GMT-4

From: Air Canada [mailto:confirmation@aircanada.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 2:00 PM

To: Board Chair
Subject: Air Canada - 01-Apr: Calgary - Edmonton (booking ref: NXF77E)

HE¥EFE PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL **x***

Bl

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page
for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim

or payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for
choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on

board, n thi I h in ny Air Can =
check in Kiosk. %]

EIE Access your personalized Vinw oot S
= Air Canada travel information LA



Booking Information

Booking Reference: NXF77E | Customer Care

e _| Air Canada

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official
itinerary/receipt.
Main Contact:

Ms Bonnie Dupont
s.17(1)

Online Services

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select seats*).
Select Seats

Leaf L e | Meal Voucher n M
Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email.
Elight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.

Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Cap my booking be changed online?

1-888-247-2262
Flight Arrivals and
Departures

1-888-422-7533

Flight Itinerary

Flight From To Stops Duration Aircraft .:3;2 Meal
Calgary Edmonton,
(YYC) Edmonton Int'l
ACB152' Wed 01-Apr  {YEG) 0 Ohr51 DH3 Elex, W
2015 Wed 01-Apr 2015
16:30 17:21

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Ms Bonnie Dupont : Adult (16+), Ticket Number:; 0142146508705
Frequent Flyer Prog : None
Payment Card: s:17(1)

Seat Selection: None

Meal Preference : None
Special Needs: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary




Passenger Type

Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight - Flex_

Surcharges

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001)
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC)
Total before options (per passenger)
Number of passengers

Total with options

Travel Insurance (declined)

Grand Total - Canadian dollars

Adult

132.00
12.00

30.00
9.06
7.12

190.18

x1
190.18
0.00

$190.18

Payment Information

Credit/Debit carc>17(1) - Amount paid: $190.18
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $190.18 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142146508705

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Calgary (YYC) To Edmonton (YEG) - Flex

e Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours

prior to departure.

o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at a flat fee of $75
CAD/USD per direction, per passenger {subject to availability). Same-day flights only.

o Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa, on
flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto
Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports

(connecting flights excluded).

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

¢ Cancellations:

o Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the value of the
unused ticket can be applied within a cne year period from date of issue of the original tickets
to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee per direction, per passenger, plus

3



Cherie Tutt
m

s.17(1)
From: Bonnie DuPont
Sent: Saturday, April 04, 2015 1:52 PM
To: Cherie Tutt
Subject: Fwd: WestJet Reservation Confirmation

Here is the ticket..I will bring you the Boarding pass when I get back to Calgary.

Thanks
Bonnie

Begin forwarded message:
From: Board Chair ="
To: Bonnie DuPont -
Subject: WestJet Reservation Confirmation
Date: March 24, 2015 at 4:06:02 PM GMT-4

From: noreply@itinerary.westjet.com [mailto:noreply@itinerary.westjet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 2:04 PM
To: Board Chair

Subject: Reservation Confirmation

Ry L e S R e L WestJet

[x] 22 Aerial Place N.E.
Calgary, Alberta,
Canada

Tel: 1-888-9378538

Thank you for choosing WestJet. Please read these important details carefully regarding your purchase and itinerary.
Please keep this information for your records as WestJet cannot provide this information to you later than seve
days after the completion of your last flight.

This is an automated message system. Please do not respond. If you have any concerns about this message or if you have received this message in
error, please contact WestJet at 1-888-9378538 (1-888-WESTJET).

Booking Confirmation

. . Main contact: Ms Bonnie DuPont
Your reservation code is: D DE L D P E-mail: s.17(1)
Phone Number

For more information on flying with WestJet, including baggage fees, please visit Travel Info

Please ensure that if your travel plans include a flight on a WestJet Encore turboprop aircraft that you review

the following details as there are some differences in allowances and amenities from flights on our larger WestJet
Boeing 737 aircraft.

If you are flying to Dublin, there are also some siecific reiulations iou should be aware of before iou leave,

Ms. Bonnie DuPont Flight Edmonton (YEG)-Calgary (YYC)
Ticket Number TN8382105968298
Seat YEG-YYC: 7C



Air Itinerary Details

Ws3253 Edmonton, CA Calgary, CA Fare type: Flex
Operated by WESTJET Wed 01 Apr, 2015 11:00 PM Wed 01 Apr, 2015 11:56 PM Non-stop
ENCORE
Fare breakdown
Guest type Base fare Ajr transportation charges Taxes, fees and charges Total fare Number of Total fa
per guest per guest per guest per guest guests
adult CAD 132.00 CAD 12.00 CAD 46.18  CAD 190.18 x 1 CAD190.
Total airfare; CAD 190,
Tax details
Rate code Description Amou
XG Goods and Services Tax (GST) CAD 9.
CA Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) CAD 7.
5Q Airport Improvement Fee (AIF) CAD 30.

Total taxes: CAD 46,

Fare family benefits
YEG-YYC: Flex Seat Sale Benefits

+ No fee for first checked bag?

¢ Second checked bag fee of $25-29.50 CAD and excess checked baggage fee of $75-88.50 CAD per eligible
piece’

* lLower change and cancellation fees

' Not applicable on flights oierated bi our airline partners

WS 3253 YEG - YYC Seat 7C Ms Bonnie DuPont CADS5.00+CAD 025 T
Total Seats: CAD 5.

Regular seat

Charged to AMERICAN EXPRESS®"""! CAD 190.1
Charged to AMERICAN EXPRESS CAD 5.2
Total CAD 195.¢

WestJet offers

Get travel insurance

Don’t forget to include travel insurance as part of your trip. WestJet has partnered with RBC Insurance® to provide
you with the right coverage for your travel experience. Get a quote

Important Information

Thank you for choosing WestJet
QST # 1202807956 TQO001 GST # 866112535
s Terms and conditions of carriage, baggage allowances, baggage fees and service fees may differ
significantly if you are travelling on one of ourairlines partners ; it is important to familiarize yourself
with the terms and conditions of the airline operating the flight. To view the baggage allowances and fees
of our code-share partners, visit our code-share baggage info page.
» Positive identification is required at check-in. Please ensure the name on the reservation matches the
identification for the guest prior to check in.
*  Please check in a minimum of 90 minutes prior to scheduled departure for flights within Canada, and 2
hours prior for international flights and flights to the United States.
* Guests are required to be through security and at their departure gate 30 minutes prior to the scheduled
departure of their flight.




* Failure to show up for the first flight segment of a scheduled round trip or multi-segment reservation will
result in the cancellation of the return segment or remaining segments. The fare paid for these segments
will be forfeited and compensation will not be issued.

¢ For detailed information on your flight visit:

o Fares, taxes and fees (For change/cancel guidelines, baggage fees, service fees and other taxes
and fees)

Baggage allowances (Carry-on, checked, sporting goods, restricted items)

Seat selection (How it works, changing your seat and more)

inflight services (Buy on board, up! magazine and more)

Inflight entertainment for information on our live seatback television.

» Carbonzero and WestJet have teamed up to provide you the opportunity to help reduce the effects of
climate change and mitigate the greenhouse gas emissions associated with air travel through the purchase
of carbon offsets.

¢ We appreciate hearing about your experience with us. If you would like to provide us with feedback,
please see our contact us page and select the give feedback tab. You may also send us a letter at:
WestJet Campus, Attention Guest Relations, 22 Aerial Place N.E. Calgary, Alberta Canada T2E 3J1.

00O

Important Legal Notice Terms and Conditions

Contact Information

If you have questions about your reservation, call WestJet at 1-888-937-8538 (1-888-WESTJET)} and have the
itinerary number ready. Thank you for choosing WestJet,
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RECEIPT
GST NO. R122556194

EXIT Neo. 4132
IN: 84/81/15 1%:22
QUT: B84/92/1% 88:28
DURATION: 2 28 47
PALD: § z8.3%
(GST IMCLUDED?

YIsh
s.17(1)
REF. 8

THAHK YOU FOR
YOUR VISIT

Calgaty international Afrport Parkade



Proactive Disclosure of Expenses
Bonnie DuPont, Board Chair, Board of Governors
For the Period April 1, 2015 to May 31, 2015

UNIVERSITY OF

CALGARY

Detail for Travel Expenses

Travel Expenses-ltem 3 Detail

For Bonnie DuPont, Board Chair, Board of Governors

Description/Purpose Travel to Montreal to attend the Annual Canadian University Boards
Association (CUBA) conference.

Date May 1, 2, 2015

Destination Montreal, Quebec

Type of Expense Airfare* | Other Transport**| Hotel Meals Other Total

Amount $854.93 $187.38 $449.82 $0.00 $577.50 | $2,069.63

Notes Airfare*: Booking Ref.: K4SPSA.
Other Transport**: Taxi to/from Calgary airport and while in Montreal.
Other***: Conference fee.




LD arrcanada.com - Fhignts - Booking Contirmation

Your booking is confirmed. Booking reference: K4SPSA

An email booking confirmation has been sent to: 5.17(1)

Use your booking reference to retrieve your official Itinerary/Receipt at aircanada.com.

Passengers Ms Bonnie Dupont

Flight From To Departure

ACla4  Calgary (YYC) Montreal (YUL) 11:40

Thu 30-Apr 2015

AC187 Montreal (YUL) Calgary (YYC) 16:00

Sat 02-May 2015

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page
for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim
ar payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you
for choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming
you on board.

Booking Information

Arrival

17:49
Thu 30-Apr 2015

18:46
Sat 02-May 2015

Air Transp. Charges 742,60

Opticns 0.00

Taxes, fees and 112.33

charges

Travel Insurance Purchase travel
Insurance

Grand Total $854.93

Canadian dollars

AIR CANADA

Booking Reference: K4SPSA Customer Care
Air Canada
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official 1-888-247-2262

itinerary/ receipt.

Flight Arvivals and

Main Contact: Departures
Ms Bonnie Dupont 1-888-422-7533
s.17(1)

Flight Itinerary

Flight From To Stops Duration  Aircraft
AC144 Calgary (YYC) Montreal, Trudeau 0 4hr09 320
Thu 30-Apr 2015 (YuL)
11:40 Thu 30-Apr 2015
17:49
ACL87? Montreal, Trudeau  Calgary (VYC) 0 4hr46 E90
{YuL) Sat 02-May 2015
Sat 02-May 2015 18:46
15:00,.,

F: Food for purchase on board All Air Canada Café purchases made on board Air Canada and
Air Canada rouge flights, as well as on Air Canada Express

Fare

Type

Flex,
G

Flex,
G

Meal

flights operated by Jazz, are payable only with Visa, MasterCard and American Express credit cards

Passenger Information

1: Ms Bonnie Dupont : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142145826259

Freguent Flyer Prog: None Meal Preference: None
Payment Card: s.17(1) Special Needs: None

Seat Selection: ACl44 20D, AC187 20D

Purchase Summary

Promuotion Code: MNURDNU1 - Air Canada Meetings and Conventions

Fare Summary
Total for 1 adult

hittps:/book aircanada.com/pl/AConline/ervBook TripPlanServiet jsessionid=PqP_iR5VSmL-dQSwdiAJgnSpdyi TtmKYTg_hOygOZpHp4EtHPGAS!-139785081011... 173



N IO aircanada.com - hghts - Booking Confirmation

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may
apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic
and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For all other
itineraries toffrom Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries to/from South
America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. All above tax amounts are
based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be
charged in the currency used in your departure airport. Tax amounts are subject to change without notice
by local government.

Currency

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel,
applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the country you are travelling from. Certain
exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency
exchange rate will be determined by the date of travel,

Stopovers
Customers may be reassessed checked baggage fees when itineraries include an enroute stopover in
excess of 24 hours,

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance {in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage
charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked baggage
information sectior.

» View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
s View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada‘s codeshare and interline partners,

Important Information

Please review this itinerary/receipt and, should you have any questions, please call 1-888-247-2262
within 24 hours of receipt.

Before You Go: A 'To-Do’ List

All passengers are advised to view the Travel documentation page for impartant information on
identification required for travel,

Check-in and boarding times

Links

Manage my booking online: http://www.aircanada.com/mybookings

Flight Departure & Arrivals: http://www .aircanada,com/flightstatus

General conditions of carriage: http://www .aircanada.com/conditionsofcarriage
Information and Services hitp://www.aircanada.com/travelinfo

Fly Carbon Neutral, Offset your portion of this flight's CO, emissions.
Offset now | Learn more

hitps:{fbook aircanada.comipl/AConline/en/Book TripPlanServietjsessionid= PP _iR5VSmML-dQ5wdiAlgnSpdyi TimKYTg_h9ygOZpHp4EtHPGA8!- 139785081011... 33



SERVICES DE

TRANSPORTATION TRUST
11475 CH CGTE DE LIESSE

514-636-4636
V-3666
P-32287
P-12339
SALE
Server # 012399
MiD: 213720
TID: A0213720 REF#: 00000002
Batch # 238 SEQ: 238001001664
04/30/13 18:36:42
cve: Y
APPR CODE: 092933
VISA
5.17(1) A pox
AMOUNT $40.00
TIP $6 .00
TOTAL $46.00
00 - APPROVED - OB
VISA CREDIT

AID: AG000000031010
TVR: 00 00 00 00 0O
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ASSOCIATED CAB ALTA LTD
87 - 41 AVE NE (ay3) 29g-1
NSIST ON THE PROFESSIONALS

DATE. /

PICK-UP TIHE: zalﬁf?g?gf
DROP-OFF TINE: 19:1¢
rngp ID: 8
LOCATION:  9730RE -45624 14470
CAR NUNGER: ‘ 45&24’“?53:
DRIVER: 560814
CARD TYPE: Jiga
(E:ARD: s.17(1)

KPII_?YI K/ Kk
Al 082930
FARE ($) 4. b
EXiRe (8): 53'33
SUBTTL ($): 5450

o0
TP (§): /D
TOTAL ($): 7L'/f§(6
SIGNATURE:_

FOR ONLINE TAXI BOBKINGS VIS,
SUR WEBSIT i ASSOCIAT AR e

CUSTOMER'S copy



1155 Sherbrooke Street West, Montréal, Québec, H3A 2N3, Canada
Telnea#r2BEA000E EnRSE4ERBHE 155

Mrs. Bonnie Dupont

SCOCFITEL

LUXUWURY HOTELS

SOFITEL MONTREAL GOLDEN MILE

Room No., 1202
Canada Arrival 04/30/15
Departure 05/02/15
No of Pax 1 4,0
INVOICE Page No. 1of 1
Membership No. Folio No. 148548
A/R Number Conf. No. 24257540
Company Name User Name 3646FAAUB,F
Group Name Cuba 27th Annual Conference
Reference No. 02-MAY-15 11:43:45
Date Description Charges Credits
04/30/15 Accommodation 189.00
04/30/15 GST on Accomodation 5% 9.45
04/30/15 QST on Accomodation 9.975% 18.85
04/30/15 City Occupancy Tax 3.5% 6.62
04/30/15 GST on City Occupancy Tax 5% 0.33
04/30/15 QST on City Occupancy Tax 9.975% 0.66
05/01/15 Accommodation 189.00
05/01/15 GST on Accomodation 5% 9.45
05/01/15 QST on Accomodation 9.975% 18.85
05/01/15 City Occupancy Tax 3.5% 6.62
05/01/15 GST on City Occupancy Tax 5% 0.33
05/01/15 QST on City Occupancy Tax 9.975% 0.66
05/02/15 American Express 449.82
s.17(1) XX/XX
Tax Summary Total 449.82 449.82
GST# R144591971
QST# 1201652720TQ0001 Total Balance 0.00

GST Acco.
QST Acco.

GST F&B
QST F&aB
GST Misc.
QST Misc.

19.56
39.02
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

D

Guest Signature

SOFITEL MONTREAL LE CARRE DORE - 1155 RUE SHERBROOKE OUEST - MONTREAL, QC H3A 2N3 - CANADA

TEL +1 (514) 285 2000 - FAX +1 (514) 289 1155 - E-MAIL SOFITELMONTREAL@ACCOR.COM - WWW . SOFITEL.COM



Cherie Tutt

From: Lisa Wright <lisa.wright@mcgill.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 3:20 PM

To: Cherie Tutt

Subject: Registration Confirmed - 2015 CUBA Conference in Montreal

Dear Bonnie:

Your registration has been confirmed. Please save this email for future refarence,

Event: 2015 CUBA Conference in Mantreal
Attending: Bonnie DuPont

Number in Party: 1

Time: 8:00 AM

Date: April 30, 2015

Confirmation Number: FFNFTHKXGQW
Current Registration:

Registration Information:

Registration ltems

Bonnie DuPont  Event Registration

Bonnie DuPont  Main Conference: May 1st - May 2nd 01-May-2015

Bonnie DuPont  tunch on Saturday, May 2 02-May-2015 12:00 PM

Click here to view the event symmary
We look forward to seeing you there.

Sincerely,

Lisa Wright

CUBA/ACCAU & McGill University
lisa.wright@mcgiil.ca

If you no longer want to receive emails from Lisa Wright, please QOpt-Out

Your payment for the 2015 CUBA Conference in Montreal event has been successfully processed. Please save this email for your
records.

Event Title: 2015 CUBA Conference in Montreal
Registration Confirmation Number: F7NFTHKXGQW



Transaction

Information:

Transaction :
Item Iy Quantity Amount
Main Conference: CAD
May Ist - May 2nd SRINERANED : 550.00
GST 5.00% CAD 27.50

Transaction Total CADS577.50

If you have any questions about this transaction or email, please contact Lisa Wright directly at lisa.wright@mcgilt.ca.

To view the details of your registration, go to:
Click here

&)






